
Monthly Crime Figures 

 

The Administration Department continues to liaise with the Town Councils 

Neighbourhood Beat Manager – PC Kim Lavers to obtain up to date crime analysis 

information. The below response has been received: 

 

From: LAVERS Kim  

Sent: 13 June 2023 17:00 

To: Performance & Analysis  

Subject: Local Meeting Report 

Hi,  

I’ve emailed a couple of times since Niche came in. My local town Council have been 

asking for a meeting report which I used to produce via performance portal, is there 

any news on when this function will be re available or is there anyone who has the 

time to produce a report 

Thanks 

Kim  

PC Lavers 12916 

Saltash Neighbourhood Beat Manager 

From: Performance & Analysis  

Sent: 13 June 2023 17:11 

To: LAVERS Kim  

Cc: Performance & Analysis  

Subject: RE: Local Meeting Report 

Hi Kim 

Unfortunately we’re still in the position we were, and cannot currently give a timeline 

for when reliable data will be available. 

Apologies, 

Kind Regards 

Mark 

Mark Symons 

Performance & Analysis Support Officer  

 

End of report. 


